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Memorandum 
 

 
TO:  Public Service Commission 

 
FROM:  Division of Public Utilities 
  Philip Powlick, Director, 
  Artie Powell, Energy Manager 
  Abdinasir Abdulle, Technical Consultant 

Jamie Dalton, Utility Analyst 
     
DATE: September 14, 2009 

 
RE: Docket No. 09-035-T08.  Advice Filing 09-08 – Schedule 193 – Demand Side 

Management (DSM) Cost Adjustment – Forth Revision of Sheet No. 193.2. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION (Approval) 

The Division recommends that the Commission approve Rocky Mountain Power’s (Company) 

proposed revisions to Tariff Sheet No. 193.2, Schedule 193, DSM Cost Adjustment. The 

Company’s proposed revisions are identical to the proposed tariff sheet that was accepted as an 

attachment contained in the Stipulation that was approved in the Commission’s August 25, 2009 

order under this docket.  

 

DISCUSSION 

In its August 25, 2009 order referenced above, the Commission directed the Company to file 

revisions of its tariff sheets associated with Schedule 193. The Commission directed that these 

tariff sheets must be consistent with the terms of the Stipulation. This filing meets the proposed 

tariff revisions, as outlined in an attachment to the Stipulation that was agreed upon by the 

intervening parties and approved by the Commission. The Division therefore recommends that 
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the Commission approve the Company’s revised tariff changes contained in this filing. The 

Company is requesting an effective date of September 1, 2009. 

 

CC: Michele Beck, CCS 

Rea Petersen, DPU 

Jeff Larsen, RMP 

 Dave Taylor, RMP 

 Jeff Bumgarner, RMP 

 


